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State Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is 
at the bottom of the page, scroll down.) 

Notes 

Alabama http://inform.alabama.gov/agencysearch.aspx 
 
Alabama Board of Nursing 
 
Educator Certification 

Search by type of licensure on interest or 
leave blank to return all state agencies. 
Use Agency Search link provided; Search 
'licensure' to return list of individual 
Boards of Licensure by profession. 

Alaska https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx 
 
Alaska Board of Nursing 
 
Teacher Certification 

Scroll down for links to professions 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
http://inform.alabama.gov/agencysearch.aspx
http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification
http://www.azbn.gov/
http://www.azed.gov/hetl/epp/
https://azgovernor.gov/sites/default/files/universallicensingrecognition1_0.pdf
https://azgovernor.gov/sites/default/files/universallicensingrecognition1_0.pdf
http://www.discover.arkansas.gov/Licensed-Occupations
https://www.arsbn.org/
http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure
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California http://www.dca.ca.gov/about_dca/entities.shtml 
 
California Board of Registered Nursing 
 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

 

Colorado https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/boards_programs 
 
Board of Nursing – Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies 
 
Colorado Department of Education - Preparation 

 

Connecticut Boards and Commissions: 
http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1624&q=275772 
 
Department of Public Health – Board Examiners for Nursing 
 
Department of Education – Teachers and Administrators 

 

Delaware http://dpr.delaware.gov/ 
 
Board of Nursing 
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https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
http://www.dca.ca.gov/about_dca/entities.shtml
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/commission/reports/data/app-approved-program
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/boards_programs
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://www.cde.state.co.us/educatoreffectiveness/prepare
http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1624&q=275772
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Services/Teachers-and-Administrators
http://dpr.delaware.gov/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/400
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
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Florida http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-
information/government/state-resources/professional-

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/
http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/online_licensure_applications
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
https://www.gapsc.com/EducatorPreparation/ApprovedPrograms/ProgramApproval.aspx
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://www.idaho.gov/business/professional-licenses/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
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Illinois http://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp 
 
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulations - Nurses 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx
http://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/repa-educator-standards
https://www.iowa.gov/business/licenses-and-permits
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://www.boee.iowa.gov/enter-teaching-profession-iowa
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
http://dop.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2
https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
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Teach Louisiana 
 

Maine 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Default.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions.html
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/index.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/dpl-lp/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
http://www.doe.mass.edu/educators/directory.html
https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,3270,7-180-24786---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,3270,7-180-24786---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0%2c4615%2c7-140-5683_14795---%2c00.html
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Minnesota https://mn.gov/boards/ 
 
Board of Nursing 
 
Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board – Licensure 
Requirements 
 

 

Mississippi https://www.ms.gov/Business/Professional_Licenses 
 
http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html  -  Dept of Health 
 
Board of Nursing 
 
Educator Licensure 
 

 

Missouri 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://mn.gov/boards/
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
https://www.ms.gov/Business/Professional_Licenses
http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.mdek12.org/OEL
https://pr.mo.gov/professions.asp
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/educator-preparation
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/who_can_renew
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/Educator-Preparation
http://nebraskaccess.ne.gov/professionaloccupationallicenses.asp
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/


 

State 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.nj.gov/education/license/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/
http://nmbon.sks.com/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/program-registration
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North Carolina https://www.ncbold.com/splash 
 
Board of Nursing 
 
Professional Educator’s Licensure 

 

North Dakota https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/lead/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-
required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://www.ncbold.com/splash
https://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.dpi.state.nc.us/licensure/
https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/lead/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota
https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/lead/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota
https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/lead/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/program-approval/teacher-education-standards
http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/sec.asp?secID=15
https://www.nmicbne.com/
http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Additional-Information/Certification-and-Licensure-Dictionary
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Additional-Information/Certification-and-Licensure-Dictionary
https://www.ok.gov/oesc/Labor_Market/Occupational_Employment_Statistics/Oklahoma_Licensed_and_Certified_Occupations/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/oesc/Labor_Market/Occupational_Employment_Statistics/Oklahoma_Licensed_and_Certified_Occupations/index.html
http://nursing.ok.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification
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Oregon http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/licenses.aspx 
 
Board of Nursing 
 
Teacher Standards and Practices Commission 
 
 

 

Pennsylvania https://www.mylicense.pa.gov/ 
 
Board of Nursing 
 
Become an Educator 
 
 

 

Puerto Rico https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/appointments-of-the-governor/ 
 
Nursing Board (contact info) 
 
Board of Education 

 
 

Rhode Island https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/ 
 
Department of Health - Nursing 
 
Getting Certified in Rhode Island  - Teaching 
 

 

South Carolina https://llr.sc.gov/professions.aspx 
 
Board of Nursing 
 
Educator Preparation 
 

. 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/licenses.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mylicense.pa.gov/
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/BecomeAnEducator/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/appointments-of-the-governor/
https://www.ncsbn.org/13868.htm
https://de.pr.gov/
https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/
http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231/index.php
http://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/GettingCertified.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/professions.aspx
https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/educator-preparation/


https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
http://dlr.sd.gov/btp/
http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/teacheredprograms.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Certification
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing


 

State Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is 
at the bottom of the page, scroll down.) 

Notes 

 

*This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/ProfessionsAndOccupations
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml
http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/professionals.html
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
https://www.k12.wa.us/certification
https://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Business/Documents/ProfessionalBoards.pdf
https://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Business/Documents/ProfessionalBoards.pdf
http://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Licenses-Permits/Credentialing
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl


 

State 

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing
https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/
http://wyomingptsb.com/education-resources/online-and-out-of-state-programs/
http://wyomingptsb.com/education-resources/online-and-out-of-state-programs/

